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"Spanos, Stergios" To <palmeag@nu.com>, John King/R1/USEPA/US@EPA,
<Stergios.Spanos@des. "Andrews, Jeff" <Jeffrey.Andrews@des.nh.gov>
nh.gov> cc "Heirtzler, Paul" <Paul.Heirtzler@des.nh.gov>,
05/13/2009 08:01 AM ' <royrr@nu.com>

cc

Subject FW: Design Flow Mass Balance

Hi Allan,

I like the attachment; more pertinent than the one you sent on May 11th.
My interest is in anything that leads to you (PSNH) updating your NPDES
permit application. As of now, you have an application in w/o
information on the new scrubber discharge. That's got to be rectified.
Looking forward to seeing you Friday. Stergios

----- Original Message-----

From: palmeag@nu.com [mailto: palmeag@nu.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 1:52 PM

To: king.john@epamail.epa.gov; Spanos, Stergios
Cc: royrr@nu.com

Subject: Designh Flow Mass Balance

So is there no interest right now in plans or diagrams, e.g....

(See attached file: 34 gpm.pdf)

Allan G.
Palmer/NUS
GEN DIRECTOR
To
720-2439 king.john@epamail.epa.gov
05/11/2009 11:38
cc
AM sspanos@des.state.nh.us, Richard
R.
Roy/NUS@NU
Subject

WWTP General(Document link: Allan

G. Palmer)



Rick Roy & Allan Palmer. Rick is working closely with the WWTP

engineer,
Siemens Water Technologies. Attached is the original General

Description.
Let me know if you'd like me to also email some plans and process flow
diagrams.

[attachment "Siemens General.pdf" deleted by Allan G. Palmer/NUS]

king.john@epamail

.epa.gov

To
Allan G. Palmer/NUS@NU
05/11/2009 10:49
cc
AM sspanos@des.state.nh.us
Subject

Passes



Allan,

Please provide Sterg with the names of the PSNH staff who will be
attending Friday's meeting .... as I remember from our last
conversation, it will be you and one other.

I want to start at 10:00, so I would appreciate it if you can be at
NHDES before 10:00.

Thank you ... looking forward to the meeting,

John
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This e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with
it, is confidential and intended for a specific purpose and for use
only by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of
any action based on its contents, other than for its intended
purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from
your system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are
not necessarily those of Northeast Utilities, its subsidiaries and
affiliates (NU). E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all
liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.
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